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remain in full force and effect. Any additional extension of the deadline to commence injection for
this administrative order will not be considered unless the operator has commenced re-entry of the
referenced well. Otherwise, the injection authority shall expire under the terms of the extended
administrative order and the operator shall be required to submit a new application to obtain
injection authority for the referenced well.
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cc: Oil Conservation Division — Hobbs District Office
SWD-1643
Well file 30-025-35108
State Land Office — Oil, Gas and Minerals Division



June 21, 2018

NMOCD Engineering
ATTN: Will Jones

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, NM 87505

RE: Grama Ridge Disposal, LLC
Packer 18 St. #1
API 30-025-35108
SWD-1643
Request for Extension to Inject

Mr. Jones:

Hope all is well. As agent for Grama Ridge, I am requesting an extension to its earlier
approval permit. The permit SWD-1643 runs out in August, and my client does not want
to lose it, this Delaware well may never be approved again.

Grama Ridge has been working to obtain right-of-way and leases from the State Land
Office and now it is difficult to get equipment due to the surge in operations in the oil and
gas fields recently.

Grama Ridge would appreciate and is requesting an extension of (180 days) six months to
complete the conversion.

I have made a review of the AOR and no new wells have been completed.
I appreciate your consideration to my request and look forward to hearing from you.

1 uanks again,
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Eddie W. Seay

Eddie Seay Consulting

601 W. Illinois

Hobbs, NM 88242

575-392-2236

cc: Grama Ridge Disposal, LLC



